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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2016 3:56 PM
To:
Cc: Doc Hansen
Subject: Conditional Use Permit Comments

Mr.	Williams,	

As	per	your	request	this	morning	I	have	removed	your	letter	for	the	individual	comment	letters	posted	on
the	County	Web	Site	in	relation	to	the	Iron	Horse	Solar	Farm.	I	have	also	utilized	software	to	permanently	
redact	(delete)	the	information	you	identified	as	sensitive	on	the	collected	comments	document	posted	
on	line	as	“CU‐15‐00006	Iron	Horse	Comments	AAA	Combined	by	Date	Rcvd	Rescan	Optimized.pdf”.	I	chose	
to	go	the	redaction	route	because	the	document	purports	to	be	the	complete	collection	of	comments	
submitted.	I	hope	that	these	actions	address	your	concerns.	Please	feel	free	to	contact	me	if	you	have	any	
other	issues,	concerns,	or	questions. 
 
CC to file: CU-15-00006 Iron Horse Solar 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
GIS Technician/Planner II 
Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 




